


 

Understanding Contracts 
  
 

February 8, 2013 
Luncheon 



Presented By: 
Nancy La Voie 
CMCA, CAMP 

Community Management, Inc. 
 

Jeanne Crouch 
Director of  Sustainable Growth 

Charter Construction 
 

Angie Bagby 
Partner  

Barker Martin, P.S. 
 
 

 



Association Contracts: A 
Manager’s Perspective 



Avoiding Problems with 
Contracts 

 

Why? 

Clear 
Communication 

Apples to 
Apples Bids 

•Detailed Written Specifications 



Check References 

Are they good 
vendors? 

Or do they just 
have good 

sales people? 



Verify Insurance & Licenses 
Property 

Liability  

Workers’ Comp 

Bonds 

How to verify licensing? 

Construction Contractors 
Board 

What if contractor doesn’t 
have licensing obligation? 



Selecting Vendors 

Considerations 
for selecting 
low vs. high 

bidders 

Do I need an 
architect, engineer, 

envelope consultant, 
construction 

manager, general 
contractor, or 

subcontractor?  
What’s the 
difference? 

How to evaluate 
experience level, 

references, 
insurance, 

licenses 



Payments 
 
 Tie payments to 

completion of work 



Association Contracts: An 
Owner’s Perspective 



Scope 

Selection 
& 

Execution 

Contract 



Selection Considerations 

Small 
Projects Large  

Projects 



Selection Considerations 

Small 
Repeat 

Purchase 

Lower 
Risk 

Large 
One Time 

Buyer 

Higher 
Risk 



Be Thorough 
• Ask Advisors 
• Face to Face Interviews 
• Do your own reference checking 

– No cherry picking 
– Ask tough questions of  other clients 

• Be streetwise 
• Ask for detail appropriate to the job 

– e.g., financial statements 
 

 



Reference Checking 
• Relationship 

– Would you hire them again? 
– Communication 

• Performance 
– Budget 
– Schedule/timeliness 
– Change Orders 
– Quality 
– Cleanliness 

• Warranty 



Association Contracts: An 
Attorney’s Perspective 



Overview 
• What is a contract? 
• Common Types of  Association Contracts 
• Key Provisions 
• Common Clauses 
• Tips 



What is a contract? 

Contract 

Consideration  

Acceptance 

Offer 



Types of  Contracts 
• Management Contracts 
• Maintenance Contracts 
• Professional Services 

– Accounting 
– Legal 
– Consultant 

• Construction 
 



Key Provisions Explained 

• Scope of  Work 
 

• Payment 
 
• Retention 
• Progress payments 
• Change orders 

 
• Termination 

 
 



Common Clauses Explained 
• Indemnity 
• Insurance 
• Dispute Resolution 
• Attorney Fees 



Indemnity 
• Requires the indemnitor to defend, 

indemnify and hold harmless the indemnitee 
from claims made by a third party when the 
claims arise from the acts/omissions of  the 
indemnitor   

 





Indemnity Example 

Indemnitor (HOA) 

Indemnitee 
(manager) 

Injured Third 
Party 

(homeowner) 



Insurance 
• Required for large projects or activities 

where significant risk is involved 
• Obtain copy of  policy to verify coverage (to 

be reviewed by Association’s agent/broker) 
• Additional Insured coverage may be needed 





Dispute Resolution 

Statutes of Limitation 

Mediation 

Arbitration/Litigation 



Attorney Fees & Forum Clauses 
• Common in many standard contracts 
• Prevailing Party entitled to attorney fees, 

costs? 
• Which law is going to apply to disputes? 
• Where do you have to go to enforce your 

contract? 



Tips for Contracting 
• Don’t simply sign the other party’s contract 
• Designate someone on the board to be in 

charge of  contracting 
• Ask your attorney to review 
• Make sure your contract terms are 

reasonable and not too one-sided 
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